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08 October 2009 091158

Allen Jack & Cottier Architects Pty Ltd
79 Myrtle Street
CHIPPENDALE NSW 2008

Attention: Mark Louw

MOORE THEOLOGICAL COLLEGE
PROJECT APPLICATION — LIBRARY AND ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
AND ASSOCIATED CAR PARK

Dear Mark,

We have reviewed the following the drawings:

PA 0000 PA 2103 PA 3100
PA 1000 PA 2104 PA 3101
PA 2001 PA 2105 PA 3200
PA 2002 PA 2106 PA 3201
PA 2101 PA 2107
PA 2102 PA 2108

and the geotechnical reports prepared by Jefferey and Katauskas
Pty Ltd.

and are satisfied the project can be built in such a way that the structures can

be design to satisfy the relevant Australian Standards and Part B of the BCA
2009.

In particular we are satisfied that the driveway through the existing dining
room building can be built without effecting the stability of the lower building.

For the site B, we are satisfied the car park can be built to incorporate the
existing wall to Little Queen Street.

Yours faithfully,
TAYLOR THOMSON WHITTING (NSW) PTY LTD

NS S

RICHARD GREEN
Director
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Allen Jack & Cottier Architects Pty Ltd
79 Myrtle Street
CHIPPENDALE NSW 2008

Attention: Mark Louw

MOORE COLLEGE
MASTER DESIGN CONCEPT PLAN
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Dear Mark,

We have reviewed the drawing numbers CP2001-2002, CP2101 - CP2111,
CP3100, CP3101, CP3200-3203, CP3800 and the geotechnical reports
prepared by Jefferey and Katauskas Pty Ltd and are satisfied the project can
be built in such a way that the structures can be design to satisfy the relevant
Australian Standards and Part B of the BCA 2009.

: Structural

lYours; faithfully, Civil
TAYLOR THOMSON WHITTING (NSW) PTY LTD

/é\ Traffic
% W / Facade
RICHARD GREEN Engineers
Director
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